
 
 
 
July 17, 2013 
 
 
January 15, 2016 
 
Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 RE: EB-2016-0003 – Regional Planning and Cost Allocation Review 
 
Please accept this letter as the Municipality of Greenstone’s intent to participate in the above 
noted review.  The Municipality does not intend to seek costs as we are not eligible per your 
guidelines. 
 
Our contact information is: 
 
Roy Sinclair 
Chief Administrative Officer 
Municipality of Greenstone 
1800 Main St., Box 70 
Geraldton, ON 
P0T 1M0 
Phone: (807)854-1100, ext. 2028 
E-Mail: roy.sinclair@greenstone.ca 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
 
Roy Sinclair, CAO 
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Phone:    807-854-1100 
Fax:     807-854-1947 
Email:     administration@greenstone.ca 
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